Bluefield State

cC O L L E G E

BOARD OF GOVERNORS
June 21, 2018

Conley Hall, Room 201, Boyd Conference Room

Meeting @ 6:30 p.m.




10.

11,

12,

13.

14.

BOARD OF GOVERNORS
BLUEFIELD STATE COLLEGE
June 21, 2018

Conley Hall, Room 201, Boyd Conference Room

AGENDA
Welcome and Call to Order — Chairman Robert E. Perkinson, Jr.
Public Comment Period
Oath of Office for New Board Member
Chair’s Remarks — Chairman Robert E. Perkinson, Jr.
o AGB Presentation
e RNL Enrollment Opportunity Analysis — Dr. Jo-Ann Robinson
President’s Report — Dr. Marsha Krotseng

College Focus
Report on Delivery of Online Programs — Dr. Angela Lambert
Current Operations
*Approval of Minutes of April 19, 2018 Meeting
*Election of Officers, 2018-2019
*Approval of 2018-2019 Calendar
Financial Report and Update — Ms, Shelia Johnson
Strategic Issues: Getting to the Vision

Academics in Action Update — Dr. Angela Lambert
Recruitment and Retention Update — Dr. Jo-Ann Robinson
Department of Athletics Update — Mr. John Lewis
Adjournment

e Next meeting date: August 16, 2018

6:30 p.m.
6:30 p.m. — 7:00 p.m.
7:00 p.m. — 7:05 p.m.

7:05 p.m, — 7:50 p.m.

7:50 p.m, — 8:00 p.n,

8:00 p.m. — 8:10 p.m.

8:10 p.m. — 8:15 p.m.
8:15 p.m. — 8:25 p.m.
8:25 p.m. — 8:30 p.m.

8:30 p.m. — 8:40 p.m.

8:40 p.m. — 8:45 p.m.
8:45 p.m., — 8:55 p.m.
8:55 p.m. — 9:05 p.m.

9:05 p.m.




S04 7T 1T O

SYeIS plRYAN[g ZLIA31 730N

) 01v44nd

Juspisald 29I/ Jolusg

[98u3 Siea)

SIsAjeuy
AllunjioddQ uswijjosu3




18

(¢uorssiwpe Joy} Juawsalinbal
uonezijunwwi pue ] 9V 8y} SAIeM SM P|NOYS) BLIS}LI0 SUOISSIWPY

(sBuuayo sunuo

pue Buisinu-a.d Joj Buipue| yos **6'9) puewsp weiboid olWapedy .

.sAepu4 uo sesse|ny

9}kl JUnoosip pue sdiysiejoydos .

(suoisses Yeam zZ|/g/y "6'8) sanijepow AsAdq -

saibejel)s Juswjjoius }npe pue sulju)

d3sS -

*pie 9[oIYysA Aousiedsuel)/uoneoluNnwWwoD B Se 9AI9S

Pue ue|d juswijolug oibejeng sbuei-buo| e dojeasp ‘Juswijjoius
SSNJsIp 0] sspiwwo) Juswabeuey Juswijoiug ay} ysijgelsesy |

SUOIIEPUBWIWO0I3I PUB SUOIIBAISSAO

Z1IA3T1130N O1vd4ny




€S

9]e)s-INQ0 .
Jnpy
SuUIUQ
ssle|uY -
JUSLINdU0Y)
jwpeay .
Jajsuel] .
olld -
(sseoong juspn)g
pue) Juswiinioal Jo} sjuswbas Jeylew Aoy suyap pue Anusp] ‘¢
(s)wes} uonejuswa|dwi ayj o} s|eob au) opeosen .
(sjuswbBas Jay)o pue) sisjsuel] pue || 4 o Seledss shemy
soujsw [suuny buioddns yum sjeob oysijeas Jesio ysijqelsy 'z

suoljepuswwodal pue suoneAaJasqO

Z1IA1T3ON O1v44Ny




vs

yoea jJo saAijow buiAng enbiun sy
sessalppe jey) Juswbes Bunexiew Asy yoes Joy syUI-GapA SpNDU| .
sjusuwbes 1oyJew
9y} A| 03 sdjay Jey} wuoy (]4¥) uonew.ou| Joj Jsenbay e sjeasy .
(pejusauio Bunsyuew j.uaie
SYUl| [euoneulsiu| pue Jajsuel) ay) “*6°9) |00} Bulalb uonewlojul
ue 1snfjou — oo} Bunexiew e aq o} ebed gap) ay) ubisepay ‘9
°Pis 19)INJO3I pelj-uou/euluQAInpy ue buuly Jepisuo) °g
*Plis JUBWININIORaI pue Buneyiew Joj 196pnq e ysijgeisgy .
uejd uonusyai ay} szijuoud pue wioyul djgy 0} [SS INY U 9ZIN -
(¢uosnbied Q) uejd SS sy dojaasp 0] suUOSWOS AJjusp| e
Juswbes jeyuew yoes Joj sueid oloiw dojoasq -
*= sue|d SS820Ng JUepnIS |enuue
SU} 8]eald pue JuswiinIosy pue bunadiely [enuue oyl 8SINSY ¥

suoljepuswwodaJl pue suoneatasqO

Z1IN3T 140N O1v44Nd




8S

JUSWI||0JUS ||BJSAO pUR SBl|IE) pue Sjuspnis
0} 83IAJSS UO paseq sl jey) ABajesis aouelsissy [eioueul4 e dojaas(

2nusAal Jau
Ing ‘1@6pnq e uo pajesipaid Jusi Jeyy Ayjejusw BuiBesaas) e dojana(

(Ap1oinb Jno spieme 106 ued em os) s|qissod
JeAsusym sjuspnis buinunuoo Joy spuny diysiejoyos psmopus as

(Mau Joj Hwpe [eioiyo o} Jord) syuspnis Buinupuos
pue mau 1o} uoneJisibal 0} Joud — Jojlues pie [elouBUl JBAIR(]

MSIA8I 1dLIOSUEI] JUSPN]S JS)SUEBJ) [BIOILO JNOY Qb B 10} SALIS
weibold NSg 8y} 0} sejenpelB Sy Jno Jinioal AjoAissalbby
juswyinioal Jnpe Joj sassauisng Japag) g L-¢ do) O

SHP8I0 0G< YIIM SIUSPN]S JI9Y) JO SBWBU 8U] 10} 07 JOAIY MON )SY

(s)uaied ay) pue
Juspnis sy} y7oq ynidal 0] ABsjel)s e sk JuswijoJud JUSIINDU0D as

obejs SH ul siowoydos ayj je weiboud yosess aanoeold e Juswaidw)
suollepuswwiodal pue SUoiljeAlasqQO

91
Gl
vl
€l
¢l

Ll
0l

Z1IAFT 130N OTv4dny




«Jol|Jea Buisinu-aid 0} suondo Buisinu-uou Jayjo Jnoge bunyjel uibsg "Lz
¢,d] 10U 3S0U} "SA BABS| MSIY 1V, SB (] Sjuspn;s jo Juaalad Jeypp e
4 bunuiy] vews, jo sbejueape yoo} Auew moy — sbejuenpe 003 G|
pue uoddns 1o | a1em 9z¢ Ajuo Uy AldeT, BIA ] Sjuspnis 01 DUl 1O -
&S|ena] Jaybiy 1e /04 dd uonelusiio puane oym syuapnis o
:spodal Buimoljo) ayl uny 0z
Aed
01 Ajy1] a1e Aayl mouy noA Jojpue (00s$> “"B°8) Asuow Jo Junowe
llews sawos amo Aay) JI sesse|o Joj J8)sibal sjuspnis 1sow 187 "6l
so1doj] pJey ay) pIOAB },UOp pue --- [N}jSS82INs
a( 0] JOpJO Ul MOUY O] SpPaau Jusapnis B eyl Il Sl 1BYpA uonsanb
8] punoJe 8sinod SHSF pue uolelualo o} epuabe ay; 189S ‘gl
99)Jlwwon uons|dwo) pue sousjsisiad
a1 Jo ued se pie |[eiouBUll pue 8211J0 Ssauisng ay] ‘salle|yie apnjou] L1
*= AOAINS [|0JUS O] Judjul ue Buisn Japisuo) "9l

suoljepuswiodal pue suoilentasqQ

Z1IA37 140N O1v44Ny




L9

pleoq AiosiApe Ajlunwiwod e ysiigelsg “+vz
)Sl 1e ale Aay)

JI sulwisiep 01 SOS4g J0 uoneyusio Buunp sjuspnis mau AsAINg €7
"Ja)}aq 8y} Joj — pabueyo aney
swa)l 8y} I 88s 0} uilebe Asnuns ‘Ajjeuly "enoidwi o) ue|d ay) Jnoge
pawiojul way) desy pue sapoud g-¢ doj ay; Allunwwoo ay) 0}
¥oeq uodal ‘usy| "sda)s Jxau azpjuoud 0} JopIo Ul S yoes juepodul
Moy pue ‘uodn psaoidwi 8q p|noo ‘sA jjom Bulop si 8bsjj0)

9y} aJ9ym sulwidlap 0] sjuapnis pue jels ‘A}noe} Jnok AeAIng "7z

SUOIIEPUDWILIOIAI pUe SUOIIBAISUQ

Z1IA3T1130N O1v44Ny




BOARD OF GOVERNORS
BLUEFIELD STATE COLLEGE
April 19, 2018
Conley Hall, Room 201, Boyd Conference Room

MINUTES

Members Present: Chairman Robert E. Perkinson, Jr., Vice Chairman Garry
Moore, Cathy Deeb, Norris Kantor, Esq., Lois Manns (via conference call), Dr.
Norman Mirsky, Daniel Frost, Amber Sagady, and Vicki Mays.

President’s Staff: Dr. Marsha Krotseng, Dr. Angela Lambert, Shelia Johnson,
Dr. Jo-Ann Robinson, Kimberly Gross, John Spencer, Jonette Aughenbaugh,
Betty Carroll, John Lewis, and Dr. Guy Sims.

Guests: Kerry Stauffer, Melissa Haye, Dr. Michael Smith, Michele Noe, Dr.
Rodney Montague, Dr. Amanda Matoushek, Karen Grogan, Kristin Hogan,
Brandon Richardson, Ryan Lambert, Brett Settles, and Zack Thompson.

Welcome and Call to Order — Chairman Robert E. Perkinson, Jr.
Chairman Perkinson called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and
welcomed all in attendance.

Recognition of Steel Bridge Team

Chairman Perkinson recognized the members of the BSC Steel Bridge
Team: Brandon Richardson, Ryan Lambert, Brett Settles, and Zack Thompson.
Chairman Perkinson called upon Vice Chairman Moore to read the resolution
presented to the Team on behalf of the Board of Governors. At the conclusion of
the reading of the resolution, the Steel Bridge Team received a standing ovation
from those present.

Public Comment Period

Two individuals signed up to speak during the Public Comment Period,
Michele Noe and Dr. Amanda Matoushek. Mrs. Noe was recognized by Chairman
Perkinson. She informed the Board of her resignation as Classified Staff Council
Chair, and she read her resignation letter to the Board. Ms. Noe stated that in her
recent presentation to the Board the acronym CAT was introduced
(communication, accountability, transparency). Mrs. Noe also distributed a
handout to the Board of Governors.

Dr. Matoushek was recognized by Chairman Perkinson. Her comments to
the Board centered around the difficulty a potential student experienced with the
BSC admissions process. She discussed frustration associated with BSC’s
Immunization Policy. Dr. Matoushek mentioned that if other students and
potential students are experiencing the same difficulty, that this is hurting the
College’s enrollment. She distributed a handout to the Board of Governors.




Chairman Perkinson stated that this is a work in progress. He thanked Dr.
Matoushek for choosing BSC, but he stated that this does need to be worked on.

Chair’s Remarks — Chairman Robert E. Perkinson, Jr.

Chairman Perkinson mentioned that graduation is approaching, and he
asked the members of the Board what they would say to the graduates? Vice
Chairman Moore made the following suggestions: don’t forget where you come
from, become an ambassador for the school, encourage people to come to BSC,
sell the school, remember what you learned, and not to forget the people that
propped you up.

Dr. Mirsky stated that graduation is not the end of one’s learning,
Graduates will have to learn from now on and never stop. He stated that
graduation is a place to start, not to end. Chairman Perkinson remarked that if
there are other thoughts or advice to let him know.

President’s Report — Dr. Marsha Krotseng

Dr. Krotseng stated that as Board members can see from the written
report, it has been a busy month. Dr. Chris Treadway of HEPC gave a campus
wide presentation on the funding model on April 11. The proposed funding
model should provide a fair and equitable means of calculations for institutional
funding levels. Dr. Krotseng stated that BSC would receive $682,000, an
additional 12.7% increase over what is currently being received in funding. HEPC
will take this up at their next meeting in June. Discussion followed.

With regard to USDA and HBCU loan processes, Dr. Krotseng reported
that a letter has been sent to the U.S. Department of Agriculture addressing their
questions. She stated that HBCU has indicated interest in the project and in
coming to campus for a visit. Discussion followed, and Ms. Carroll provided an
update on the Shott Challenge.

Upcoming events include the following: April 30t — Science Area
Research Day, Basic Science from 11:00 a.m. — 12:00 p.m.; the Men’s Tennis
Team is ranked 17t nationally and number 1 in the region; May 12th — BSC
Commencement, May 14t — Klingensmith Cup, Wolf Creek; June 4t — BSC
Athletics Golf Tournament; April 24t — An Evening with Frank Beamer.

Report on Delivery of Online Programs — Dr. Angela Lambert

Dr. Lambert stated that the report on the delivery of online programs is in
the Board meeting materials packet. She stated that not much has moved in a
month’s time. Dr. Lambert stated that she will be meeting with Dr. Jeff Bolton
tomorrow.

Presentation of B.S.N. Program — Ms. Carol Cofer

Ms. Cofer distributed a handout to the Board of Governors, and explained
the CARE acronym at the bottom of the handout: compassion, academics,
research, education. Most of the Registered Nurses in West Virginia have an
Associate Degree. 80% of all R.N.s in the nation are expected to have their B.S.N.
degree by 2020. Ms. Cofer stated that West Virginia is behind the national
average. That explains the special value and need for BSC’s B.S.N. program




which is delivered online. Ms. Cofer explained that BSC nursing faculty are
available to respond to students 24/7. She stated that people who work out of
state stay at BSC online. This is much more cost effective, and the online option
has helped retain A.S. graduates. BSC’s program has good cost, good quality, and
it is online. Ms. Cofer explained the three-semester option where the degree can
potentially be completed in three semesters. Potential students can apply
whenever they want for the online program and enter when they are ready.

Chairman Perkinson stated that the program being online is an important
part of the mission. Dr, Lambert stated that in relation to WVU generally, BSC is
not a competitor with them because they offer generic nursing. There is a very
different design in who BSC markets to. Applicants in the Beckley area have not
decreased. The BSC program is seamless because the courses build on each
other.

Approval of Minutes of March 15, 2018 Meeting

The first action item was approval of the minutes from the March 15, 2018
meeting. Dr. Mirsky made a motion to approve the minutes from the March 15,
2018 meeting. The motion was seconded by Vice Chairman Moore/Mr. Kantor.
The motion to approve the minutes from the March 15, 2018 meeting carried
with one nay vote, Mr. Frost.

Approval of Program Reviews

Dr. Lambert explained that HEPC requires all programs to be reviewed as
part of a 5-year cycle. She stated that information pertaining to the program
reviews for Humanities, Applied Science, and Health Services Management can
be located in the Board meeting materials packet. Dr. Lambert expressed thanks
to everyone involved for their effort in getting the reviews completed. She stated
that approval from the Board is required on each of the program reviews before
they are sent on to the Higher Education Policy Commission. The Health
Services Management program is shorter than the other two because this is its
very first five-year review.

Mr, Kantor made a motion to approve all programs as presented. The
motion was seconded by Vice Chairman Moore. The motion carried.

Financial Report and Update — Ms. Shelia Johnson

Ms. Johnson provided the financial report and update to the Board. She
reported that tuition and fees are down somewhat, and as of 4/17/18 there is
slightly more than 3 million dollars in the bank. Ms. Johnson stated that the
numbers do include fourth quarter money. Discussion followed.

Approval of Tuition and Fees for FY 2018 — Ms. Shelia Johnson

Ms. Johnson provided an explanation of the proposal of tuition and fees
for FY 2018. The calculation for non-residents is by formula. Non-residents are
to pay for the cost of instruction. There is a new proposed fee. It would cover the
cost of materials for art classes. On the online side, there is an increase of .52%
for credit card processing. BSC is requesting this to be in line with the State
Treasurer’s Office.




The Pell grant is going up to assist students. Chairman Perkinson stated
that the proposal is in line with what most of West Virginia schools of higher
education are doing.

Vice Chairman Moore made a motion to approve the tuition and fees for
FY 2018 as presented. Mr. Kantor seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Approval of Pay Increases — Ms. Shelia Johnson

Ms. Johnson reported that the recommendation is $2,160 on average per
employee, or 5%. The memorandum from HEPC in March indicated 5% of the
average of all state employees. This is what it was set at for all public employees.
Additional explanation of the pay increases followed.

Ms. Johnson reported that a lot of time has been spent on the Classified
Staff recommendation. Midpoint should be the goal for Classified employees.
The recommendation pertaining to pay increases was explained to the Board in
its entirety, as well as a detailed explanation of the numbers for Classified Staff.
Lengthy discussion followed.

Mr. Kantor made a motion to approve the pay increases as presented. The
motion was seconded by Vice Chairman Moore. The motion carried.

Approval of Budget, FY 2018-2019 — Ms. Shelia Johnson

Ms. Johnson provided an explanation of the proposed budget for FY 2018-
2019. With all positions being filled, the estimated deficit is $1,898,223. BSC
continues not filling some vacancies. The College has to have funds to meet its
obligations. Discussion followed.

Mr. Kantor made a motion to approve the budget as presented. The
motion was seconded by Ms. Deeb. The motion carried.

Policy 61: Intellectual Property Policy — Dr. Angela Lambert

Dr. Lambert provided an explanation of the Intellectual Property Policy for
the Board. Dr. Mirsky made a motion to approve Policy 61 to be distributed for
30-day comment, and if no substantive comments to be final approval. The
motion was seconded by Vice Chairman Moore. The motion carried.

Academics in Action Update — Dr. Angela Lambert

Dr. Lambert reported that there have been collaborative efforts with
Concord University at the Erma Byrd Center. They will be working to give
students more options. She highlighted that many dual credit courses are being
offered for the next academic year.

Dr. Tesfaye Belay received a NASA grant for $20,000. For the most part,
BSC’s calendar is identical to Concord’s in the fall. There has been no drop in
enrollment at the Erma Byrd Center. In response to a question, Dr. Lambert
responded that BSC hopes to increase enrollment numbers at the Erma Byrd
Center.

Recruitment and Retention Update — Dr. Jo-Ann Robinson
Dr. Robinson reported that the application summary report can be found
in the Board meeting materials packet. She reviewed the number of students




accepted and stated that these numbers are being monitored very closely. Dr.
Robinson stated that it is important to keep students engaged throughout the
summer months. Dr. Robinson highlighted a number of activities that have
recently taken place, including open house events, Freshmen Frenzy, high school
events, and a Presidential Reception for new students on June 15%. Meanwhile,
BSC continues purchasing more names from metro areas. She reported that
internal processes are being evaluated. There have been conversations about
bringing enrollment management experts Ruffalo Noel Levitz back to BSC to help
assess our progress and areas for improvement. Dr. Robinson reported that
there are weekly meetings centered around the early alert system. Midterm
deficiencies are being compared to early alerts to generate explanation and
understanding. Dr. Robinson held the first academic wellness seminar for
students who lost or are about to lose their scholarship. The second one started
last week. Discussion followed.

Dr. Mirsky noted that the next Board of Governors meeting will take place
on June 21, 2018.

Adjournment
Chairman Perkinson asked if there was anything else for the good of the

College. The meeting adjourned at approximately 8:59 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Robert E. Perkinson, Jr.




@ Bluefield State College

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
(p) 304.327.4030
() 304.327.4581
Ttem: Approval of July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019 meeting dates.

Recommended Resolution: Resolved , the Bluefield State College Board of Governors approves the
July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019 meeting dates.

Staff Members: President’s Office
Background:
WV Code § 18B-2A-2, Meetings.

The boards of governors shall hold at least six meetings in every fiscal year, including an annual meeting
each June for the purpose of electing officers.

Bluefield State College
Board of Governors
Meeting Dates — July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019
August 16, 2018
October 18, 2018 Faculty Presentation
December 13, 2018 Staff Presentation
February 21, 2019
March 21, 2019
April 18, 2019

June 20, 2019

REACH NEW HEIGHTS
219 Rock Street | Bluefield, WV 24701
Toll-free in WV 800.344.8892 | In VA, DC, OH, KY and parts of MD and PA 800.654.7798




BLUEFIELD STATE COLLEGE UPDATED 06/14/2018
BUDGET VS ACTUAL (STATE ACCOUNTS)
FISCAL YEAR 18, AS OF

MAY 31, 2018
CASH BASIS*
BUDGETED % OF ACTUAL % OF % OF
DESCRIPTION 2018 FY BUDGETED 05/31/2018 ACTUAL BUDGET
BEGINNING CASH 07/01/17 716,529
ADDITIONS:
REVENUE
STATE APPROPRIATIONS 5,379,199 21.64% 5,379,199 27.22% 100.00%
TUITION & FEES 10,253,163 41.25% 6,333,420 32.05% 61.77%
CAPITAL FEES 825,000 3.32% 458,047 2.32% 55.52%
SALES & SERVICES 85,000 0.34% 110,754 0.56% 130.30%
GRANTS & CONTRACTS 7,090,991 28.53% 6,826,652 34.55% 96.27%
INVESTMENT EARNINGS 2,000 0.01% 12,955 0.07% 647.75%
AUXILIARY 930,000 3.74% 748,138 3.79% 80.44%
DEBT ASSESSMENT (46,545) -0.19% (48,545) -0.24% 100.00%
HERA ASSESSMENT (61,334) -0.25% (61,334) -0.31% 100.00%
OTHER 400,000
TOTAL REVENUES 24857474 100.00% 19,761,286  100.00%  79.50%
DEDUCTIONS:
EXPENDITURE
PERSONAL SERVICES 12,647,912 * 51.34% 9,652,713 50.20% 76.32%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 3,236,134 13.14% 2,488,520 12.94% 76.90%
CURRENT EXPENSE 4,227,536 17.16% 4,301,054 22.37% 101.74%
REPAIRS/ASSETS/BLDG CONSTRUCTION 2,359,554 9.58% 679,200 3.53% 28.79%
SCHOLARSHIP, AWARDS 2,164,000 8.78% 2,102,881 10.84% 97.18%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES _ 24635136 100.00% 19,224,368 100.00% 78.04%
ENDING CASH AND IN TRANSIT 05./31/2018 1,253,447
LESS: ENCUMBRANCES i (803,107)
Balance (Cash Less Encumbrances) 450,340

*Encumbrances in the amount $364,238.00 To be paid by ACH Engineering Grant




DESCRIPTION

BLUEFIELD STATE COLLEGE
BUDGET VS ACTUAL (STATE ACCOUNTS)
COMPARISON OF MAY 31, 2017 AND MAY 31, 2018

BEGINNING BALANCE 07/01/2017-2018
ADDITIONS:
REVENUE

STATE APPROPRIATIONS
TUITION & FEES
CAPITAL FEES

SALES & SERVICES
GRANTS & CONTRACTS
INVESTMENT EARNINGS
AUXILIARY

DEBT ASSESSMENT
HERA ASSESSMENT

TOTAL REVENUES
DEDUCTIONS:
EXPENDITURE
PERSONAL SERVICES
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
CURRENT EXPENSE
REPAIRS/ASSETS/BLDG CONSTRUCTION
SCHOLARSHIP, AWARDS
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

ENDING CASH AND IN TRANSIT 05/31/2017 - 2018
LESS: ENCUMBRANCES

Balance (Cash Less Encumbrances)

*Excludes Clearing Account

UPDATED 06/14/2018

“Encumbrances $364,238.00 to be paid from AHE Engineering Grant

CASH BASIS*
ACTUAL ACTUAL % OF
053112017 05/31/2018 DIFFERENCE DIFFERENCE
819,795 716,529 (103,266)
5,524,125 5,379,199 (144,926) -2.62%
7,864,403 6,333,420 (1,630,983) 19.47%
638,951 458,047 (180,904) -28.31%
65,401 110,754 45,353 69.35%
5,784,488 6,826,652 1,042,164 18.02%
2,857 12,955 10,098 363.45%
858,009 748,138 (109,871) 12.81%
(46,611) (46,545) 66 -0.14%
(69,802) (61,334) 8,468 -12.13%
20,621,821 19,761,286 (860,535) 417%
10,077,152 9,652,713 (424,439) 4.21%
2,611,615 2,488,520 (123,005) -4.71%
3,469,279 4,301,054 831,775 23.98%
396,315 679,200 282,885 71.38%
2,093,748 2,102,881 9,133 0.44%
18,648,109 19,224,368 576,259 _ 3.00%
2,793,507 1,253,447 (1,540,060)
| (260,876) ** (803,107)  (542,231)
2,532,631 450,340  (2,082,201)




Bluefield State College
Actual vs Actual
May 2017 vs May 2018 Revenue

8,800,000

7,800,000

6,800,000

5,800,000

4,800,000 -
3,800,000 - m 05/31/2017
m 05/31/2018

2,800,000 +—

1,800,000 -

800,000 - -

(200,000) - - ' - - - )

Bluefield State College
Actual vs Actual
May 2017 vs May 2018 Expenditures
12,000,000

10,000,000

8,000,000

6,000,000

4,000,000
m05/31/2017

m05/31/2018

2,000,000




Bluefield State College
2018 Budget vs Actual Revenue
as of May 2018

11,800,000

9,800,000

7,800,000

5,800,000

3,800,000 -

1,800,000 -

(200,000} 1 1 I T 1 T

® Budget

m Actual

Bluefield State College
2018 Budget vs Actual Expenditures
as of May 2018

14,000,000

12,000,000

10,000,000

8,000,000

6,000,000

4,000,000

2,000,000

m Budget

M Actual




BSC375
BSC406
BSC407
BSC418
BSC419
BSC420
BSC421
BSC422

BLUEFIELD STATE COLLEGE
ENCUMBRANCES SUMMARY
MAY 31, 2018

PO # NAME

ORACLE ELEVATOR CO
THOMPSON & LITTON OF WV INC
THOMPSON & LITTON OF WV INC
* OMAX CORPORATION (MAXIEM SAME)
* CARL ZEISS INDUSTRIAL METROLOGY
* ABB INC
RM HUFFMAN
RM HUFFMAN

GRAND TOTAL ENCUMBRANCES

UPDATED 06/14/2018

TOTAL
FUND

(16,452.00)
(145,240.00)
(131,195.00)
(115,555.00)

(60,577.00)
(188,106.00)
(145,982.00)

(14,047.00)

107.00

* ENCUMBRANCES IN THE AMOUNT OF $364,238.00 PAID FROM AHE ENGINEERING GRANT




%6.'L6 %95°96 %¥Z 6 %¥6°c0L
00°226°228‘6 00°926°LL 00°22L %L1 00'v22°9.5°c
96°89¢°912 z8zeL'e 85°065°86 9g°sv0'SLL
8£°96.°509°6 00°005°69 0.°692°'618'S 89°9Z0°LLL°S
(gg'cer'er) (88851 'vE) (00's9z's)
(00'8£6'622) (00°000'2) (00'9vL0LL) (00'zBL'LLL)
9Z'851'6.8'6 00°00S'LL 85'7/1'v96'G g9'c8r'eye’s
95°981°9L8°6 00°Ze2'zL G2 V.I8V1L6'S 12'620'628'S
95°'981'918'6 00'2€2'2. S8'¥/8'7L6'S LL'620'628'E
8.'8.6'S 280 £V'686°Z £6°266°C
81L0Z/LENSO 903s NVO1 1o3¥Ia T13d
viol

8102/SL/90 A3 LVAdN

8L0Z ‘L€ AVIN 40 SV
8102 "VIA TVISId

SIAONVIVE dIV TTVIONVNIL TvH3a3d

3237702 3LViS a131d3n1g

AdLL0Z O1 A3HVdINOD
Ad8L0Z AIV TVIONVNIL 40 %

S3ENLIANIdX3 VL0l

STIVLOL AdlL02

81L02/1€/S0 HSVO DNIAN3

SFANLIANIdX3 TVLOL

SBlBA00aY
slisodspay
SNVYO1 ? SAEVMY

-SNOLLONA=a

SANNIAZY VL0l

INNIATY
‘SNOlLIaav
LL/10/L0 HSVD ONINNID3g

NOILdI¥OS3aa



Provost Report to the Board of Governors

June 21, 2018 — ACADEMICS IN ACTION

Working with Dr. Bolton to establish the proctoring center, policy and online tool to
be effective for Fall online courses.
o Visited Wytheville Community College testing center for ideas on the
proctoring center for online testing processes and space needs
o Proctor Track will be the tool for online testing at a distance with a cost of
5100 per student
o Concern as to how the online proctoring tool will be paid for and assurance
all faculty note on the syllabus how testing will occur for their particular class
Curriculum updates are attached and include a new minor and a new concentration
Planning for Fall 18 faculty institute to include outside speaker relative to advising
and how everyone can help with recruitment
Award of AACN/NIH grant by Ms. Nash which include collaboration with the city of
Bluefield and Bluefield Regional Medical Center (see attached)
Continuation of the SARA agreement (letter attached)
Program of Radiologic Technology 2018 graduates have completed the American
Registry of Radiclogic Technology licensure exam with a 100% pass rate
The School of Business faculty and the School of Business advisory committee have
agreed to exclude the Accountancy Program with ACBSP and will continue to offer
Accounting as a concentration within the Business Administration degree. This
change will reduce the number of BSC nationally accredited programs. ACBSP has
been contacted relative to this desired change.




Paul. L. Hill, PL.D.

Chancellor

Michael ]. Farrell, Esq.

Chair

West Virginia Higher Education Policy Commission
1018 Kanascha Boulevard East, Suite 700 « Charleston, West Vivginia 25301
(304) 558-2101 phoue « (304) 558-1011 fax

wwarawvhepe.edu

June 4, 2018

Dr. Angela Lambert
Interim Provost
Bluefield State College
219 Rock Street
Bluefield, WV 24701

Dear Dr. Lambert:

I am pleased to inform you that the renewal application from Bluefield State College to participate in the
State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA) has been approved. To finalize the renewal process,
you must submit the appropriate NC-SARA annual fee to NC-SARA.

NC-SARA will provide you with its payment link. This payment will ensure that your institution will
continue to be listed as a participating state on the NC-SARA website. Approval is granted for one year
from the NC-SARA approval date. Renewal notices will be sent from NC-SARA approximately 90 days
prior to the expiration date.

If you have any questions about your membership in SARA, please contact Dr. Mark Stotler at
mark.stotler@wvhepc.edu or 304-558-0262.

Sincerely,

A,

Paul L. Hill
Chancellor

cc:  Dr. Mark Stotler, Director of Academic Programming, Policy Commission

Leading the Way: Access, Success, limpact,




—— American Association PRESS

uf Colleges of Nursing

RELEASE

r himmediate Release

Six Schools of Nursing Receive Funding from AACN to Expand Awareness
and Participation in the NIH's All of Us Research Program

WASHINGTON, D.C., May 29, 2018 - The American Association of Colleges of Nursing (AACN) is
pleased to announce that it has selected six nursing schools to receive funding through its mini-
grants program in support of the All of Us Research Program. With a plan in place to help increase
participation of underrepresented communities in biomedical research, the six schools receiving
funding include:

Bluefield State College (WV)

New York University

Narthwestern State University (LA)

The University of Alabama

University of Colorado, Colorado Springs
University of Miami

<} (-] c o (<] ow

"By supporting the All of Us Research Program and expanding the pool of individuals available to
participate in critical research initiatives, academic nursing is helping the NIH in its efforts

to improve the health of all Americans through the identification of more effective and tailored
prevention strategies and treatments for diseases impacting diverse populations,” said Dr. Ann
Cary, Chair of the AACN Board of Directors.

Launched by the National Institutes of Health (NIH) on May 6, 2018, the All of Us Research Program
seeks to extend precision medicine to all diseases by building a national research cohort of one
million or more participants reflecting the diversity of the United States. AACN joined with NIH to
advance this initiative by administering a mini-grants program to facilitate the engagement of the
nursing education community with the All of Us Research Program, and in particular, its focus on
including communities that have been historically underrepresentad in biomedical research (UBR).
Funding received through this program will be used to increase awareness of the program and the
imoortance of participation of UBR members. This initiative uses collaboration between established
community partners and nursing schools to disseminate information on the All of Us Research
Program.

Lt
All of Us is a service mark of the U.S. Department of Health & Human Services.
The American Association of Colleges of Nursing (AACN) is the national voice for academic
nursing representing 810 schools of nursing nationwide. AACN establishes quality standards for
nursing education, influences the nursing profession to improve health care, and promotes public

support of baccalaureate and graduate nursing education, research, and practice.

CONTACT




BOARD OF GOVERNORS

REPORT ON CURRICULUM - June 2018

ARTS & SCIENCES

NURSING AND ALLIED
HEALTH

BUSINESS

ENGINEERING
TECHNOLOGY

Modification of
General Studies to
include Math
101L/109L and Engl
101L within course
listings meeting gen.
ed. requirements.
Change to have
courses frorn other
scnools meeting

Creation of HLTH 203
Medical Terminology

Modification all BUSN
courses to state with
prerequisites “or”
permission of the
instructor

Creation of the Minor in
Manufacturing
Engineering Technology
Courses added include:
MAET 301 Manufacturing
Tool design

MAET 302 Engineering &
Quality

MAET 401 Advanced
Manufacturing Systems

rnodifying courses
INST 490 and INST
| 491

Concentration change

- to reflect the Physics

~requirement can be

- any college level

| physics course and

| correction of an error

- in which a fine arts
elective snould have

peen HLTH 300/400

clective course

| description revisions

gen. ad. ! MAET 402/402L
requirernents I‘ Industrial Robots &
articulate into BSC | Automation
gen. ed. ;

| Revision of the Modification BS | Modification HSMT 308 Creation of new
International Imaging Science HSMT 308 ACCT 440 and | Engineering
Studies Wiinor Ultrasound | ACCT 424 course Managemeni EGMT 437

Industrial Safety per the
advice of the Industrial
Advisory hoard addition
of this course would he
peneficial to EGMT
students. This course
includes safety standards
needed in industry

| including OSHA
. compliance

Revision Course
Description CRMI
495 to include may
he repeated for a
total of 6 credit

nours

Moaification of BS
Iraging Science
provide associate
degree radiologic
technology students
the ability to take 6
nours of limaging
Science 300 level
courses in the 2™ year
oi the AS program

Creation of ENTR 312 e-
commerce for
Entrepreneurs

Creation of ENTR 341
Business Accountiing &
Financial Management

Both courses will be for
the minor in
entrepreneurship

Creation GNET 114 Pre-
Tecnnical Math to follow
the Co-requisite model of
Matn 101L and 109L

includes deletion GNET
098

Creation BS
Criminal Justice




| Administration
Major
Concentration in
Forensic
Investigation

Creation of CRMJ
courses to meet the
needs of the new
concentration:
CRMJ 343 Firearms
& Tool Marks CRMJ
477 Directed
Investigations and

| CRIMJ 480 Sexual
Assault
Investigation

New CRMJ Concentration
New Entrepreneurship courses to support the already created minor

New Minor in Manufacturing Engineering Technology




Bluefield State College

DIVISION OF STUDENT AFFAIRS AND ENROLLMENT MANAGEMENT

Board of Governors Report June 21, 2018

Admissions and Enrollment Services

Application Summary Report - June 13, 2018

2018 | 2017 | % Over 2017
Inquiries 5677 | 6608 -14.1%
New 5010 | 5839 -14.2%
Transfer & New Readmit 667 769 -13.3%
2018 | 2017 | % Over 2017
All Applications 1609 | 1757 -8.4%
New 942 981 -4.0%
Transfer & New Readmit 667 776 -14.0%
2018 | 2017 | % Over 2017
All Accepted 663 705 -6.0%
New 413 364 13.5%
Transfer & New Readmit 250 341 -26.7%
All Registered 254 275 -7.6%
New 111 126 -11.9%
Transfer & New Readmit 143 149 -4.0%
2018 | 2017
Total New FAFSAs Received 1467 | 1787 -17.9%
FAFSA - Admission Apps Submitted 766 843 -9.1%
FAFSA Submitted Accepted for Admission 475 469 1.3%
2018 | 2017 | % Over 2017
Total Campus Visitors 246 213 15.5%
CV - Admission Applications Received 164 162 1.2%
CV - Applications Accepted 139 120 15.8%
% of All Students Accepted CV 21.0% | 17.0%

Student Affairs and Enrollment Management June 21, 2018




First-Year New Students - as of June 13, 2018

Campus
Visit Applied | Accepted Registerd
Business 11 102 29 7
Accountancy 2 6 2 2
Accounting 3 15 6 2
Management 3 35 9 2
Marketing 2 23 6 1
Health Services Management 1 23 6 0
Campus
Visit Applied | Accepted Registerd
Arts & Science 22 262 103 14
Applied Science (4 YR) 5 49 23 5
Criminal Justice Adm 8 72 29 6
Humanities 3 14 7 2
Social Science 1 39 13 1
Major Not Declared 5 87 31 0
Regents Bachelor of Arts 0 1 0 0
Campus
Visit Applied | Accepted Registerd
Education 8 59 25 5
Pre-Early/Middle Education 3 30 13 2
Pre-Elementary Educ (K-6) 29 12
Campus
Visit Applied | Accepted Registerd
Engineering 19 101 58 17
Civil Engineering Technology 3 18 13 4
Computer Science 3 35 15 2
Electrical Engineering Tech 6 20 15 6
Engineering Management 1 5 1 0
Mechanical Engineering Tech 6 23 14 5
Campus
Visit Applied | Accepted Registerd
SNAH 71 418 198 68
Imaging Science 13 3 2
Nursing 36 19 11
Nursing (Pre-Nursing) 46 290 134 41
Nursing-LPN 0 1 0 0
Pre-Nursing (4 year)
Radiologic Tech (Pre-Rad Tech) 9 1 35 7
Radiologic Technology 4 7 7 7
TOTAL 131 942 413 111

Student Affairs and Enrollment Management June 21, 2018




All New Students (excludes continuing) - as of June 13, 2018

Campus Visit | Applied | Accepted | Registerd

Business 16 138 40 8
Accountancy 2 9 2

Accounting 3 21 2

Management 6 53 15 3

Marketing 4 27 7 1

Health Services Management 1 28 8 0

Campus Visit | Applied | Accepted | Registerd

Arts & Science 22 345 140 27
Applied Science (4 YR) 5 66 32 10

Criminal Justice Adm 8 87 31 7

Humanities 3 23 11 4

Social Science 1 51 16 2

Major Not Declared 5 95 33 0

Regents Bachelor of Arts 0 23 17 4

Campus Visit | Applied | Accepted | Registerd

Education 11 85 36 11
Pre-Early/Middle Education 6 40 17 3

Pre-Elementary Educ (K-6) 5 45 19 8

Campus Visit | Applied | Accepted | Registerd

Engineering 22 135 70 21
Civil Engineering Technology 4 25 15 5

Computer Science 3 40 15 2

Electrical Engineering Tech 7 29 20 8

Engineering Management 1 7 2 0

Mechanical Engineering Tech 7 34 18 6

Campus Visit | Applied | Accepted | Registerd

SNAH 93 906 377 187
Imaging Science 4 37 11 11

Nursing 19 142 55 47

Nursing-BSN 2 54 42 30

Nursing (Pre-Nursing) 50 473 188 55

Nursing-LPN 3 69 24 23

Pre-Nursing (4 year) 0 4 3 1

Radiologic Tech (Pre-Rad Tech) 11 101 43 9

Radiologic Technology 4 26 11 11

TOTAL 164 1609 663 254

Student Affairs and Enrollment Management June 21, 2018




& BLUEFIELD STATE

Bluefield State College
Department of Athletics
Board of Governor Report

2017-18 Accomplishments:

»  Men’s tennis won their seventh straight NCAA Regional Championship.

» Baseball received a second straight bid to the USCAA Small College World Series.

» Men’s basketball received a bid to the USCAA Men’s Basketball National
Championship Tournament.

» The department hired three new employees

» The Athletic Department has entered into a five-year partnership with BSN Sports
to make Nike the official apparel provider for the college’s ten intercollegiate
sporfs teams.

» The BSC Athletic Hall of Fame in the Ned Shott Building was renovated.

Department Goals:

» Increase enroliment (by increasing scholarships and new recruits). Current student-
athlete enrollment is 112 which is a 37% increase from fall 2016.

This year the department of athletics’ scholarships were increased by 1%.

» With the new recruits and returners, the department is on track to increase the
student-athletes” enrollment for fall 2018.

» Team goals are to recruit the best student-athletes for Bluefield State College and
that the student-athletes represent Bluefield State in the classroom, on and off the
court or field.

Academic Achievements:

» The department had (50) student-athletes above 3.0 and (4) student-athletes at a 4.0

Cumulative GPA at the end of spring semester.
Topics that the athletics will address:

» The department is focusing on better communication among coaches and support
staff.

» The Athletic Department will keep the athletic website updated with the latest news
from the athletics department. In detail focusing on the athletics game stats per
sport and posting new staries in a timely matter.

» The Athletic Department short-term plan will be to hire (2) student workers to
generate stories from the sport content that Sports Information Director provided
and I assigned another full-time staff access to the website to post more stories in a
timely fashion.

John D. Lewis
Director of Athletics

BLUEFIELD STATE COLLEGE ATHLETICS
219 Rock Street | Bluefield, WV 24701 | 304.327.4191 | fax 304.327.4179
Toll-free in WV 800.344.8892 | In VA, DC, OH, KY and parts of MD and PA 800.654.7798




